
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
August 18, 2015

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: August 4, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Montgomery KC Council Gambling Application
c. RE: Sheriff's Youth Project Gambling Application

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 am Human Services (1 hour)

4. 10:15 a.m. Human Resources (15 min)

5. 10:30 am  Joshua Mankowski, Env. Resource Specialist (10 minutes)
a. Gravel Tax request, Water Plan Update

6. 10:40 am Miranda Rosa (5 min)
a. RE: Contract for Services

7. 10:45 am Jim Golgart (5 min)
a. RE: MN County Veteran Service Office Grant Application

8. 10:50 am Brent Christian, County Attorney (5 min)
a. RE: Data Resolution

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 1 / 34



9. 10:55 am Budget Workshop

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 2 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: August 4, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Montgomery KC Council Gambling Application

RE: Sheriff's Youth Project Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 3 / 34



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
August 4, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, August 4, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis was 
also present. Brent Christian was excused.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the July 28, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the 3.2 Beer License, Church of Immaculate Conception of Marysburg

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, Lance Wetzel, Chair 
recessed the County Board Meeting at 9:00 a.m.

At 9:05 a.m. Steve Rohlfing, German-Jefferson Sewer Board Chair called the Sewer Board 
Meeting to order.

Aaron Wills, Cannon River Watershed Partnership presented German-Jefferson background 
information.

30 people came before the Board with comments.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the Public Hearing at 10:20 a.m.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board selected 
the private sewage system option for systems within the German-Jefferson Subordinate Service 
District. Private systems included individual SSTS, clusters and holding tanks. Septic systems 
shall be kept in a continuous state of compliance in accordance with current State Rules, with 
newly constructed systems having a 5 year certificate of compliance and a 3 year certificate of 
compliance for an existing system.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned the 
German-Jefferson Sewer Board Meeting.

At 10:45 a.m. Lance Wetzel, County Board Chair reconvened the County Board Meeting.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 79,519.42
       Financial:             $ 11,192.37

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 4 / 34



Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer appeared before the Board with several items for 
discussion and approval. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
that the offer for the Weaver property in Waterville not exceed $20,000.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following CSAH 35 Project Resolution:

COUNTY BOARD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

WHEREAS; Contract No. 20142 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being 
fully advised in the premises, 

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; That we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the resignation request of Lisa Johnson, full time Agency Social 
Worker in Human Services, effective August 10, 2015.   

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in 
Human Services, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 per hour. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following claims:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

37027 A’Viands $    7,526.44
37034 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  16,261.00
37043 Department of Corrections STS $  15,066.38
37053 Genesis $  20,023.69
37067 Le Sueur County SWCD $    3,425.40
37078 North Central International $    2,385.36
37083 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    2,490.00
37091 Scott’s Helicopter Service $  29,440.00
37092 S.E.H. Inc. $  74,191.54
37093 Selly Excavating Inc. $    7,592.50
37095 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    4,454.58
37103 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
37106 Traxler Construction Inc. $    3,636.54
37114 Ziegler Inc. $    4,116.76

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 5 / 34



74 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  20,884.67  
14 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $192,631.64  
88 Total all claims paid: $213,516.31

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, August 18, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 6 / 34



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, August 4, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, August 4, 2015 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Darrell Pettis was also present. Brent 
Christian was excused.
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-Connolly)

● Approved the July 28, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the 3.2 Beer License, Church of Immaculate Conception of Marysburg

● Lance Wetzel, Chair recessed the County Board Meeting at 9:00 a.m. (King-Connolly)
●At 9:05 a.m. Steve Rohlfing, German-Jefferson Sewer Board Chair called the Sewer Board Meeting to 
order.
●30 people came before the Board with comments.
●The Board approved to close the Public Hearing at 10:20 a.m. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●The Board selected the private sewage system option for systems within the German-Jefferson 
Subordinate Service District. Private systems included individual SSTS, clusters and holding tanks. Septic 
systems shall be kept in a continuous state of compliance in accordance with current State Rules, with 
newly constructed systems having a 5 year certificate of compliance and a 3 year certificate of 
compliance for an existing system. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board adjourned the German-Jefferson Sewer Board Meeting. (Connolly-King)
●At 10:45 a.m. Lance Wetzel, County Board Chair reconvened the County Board Meeting.
●The following cases and claims were approved: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)                                                                                                 
Soc Serv: $ 79,519.42 and Financial: $ 11,192.37
●The Board approved that the offer for the Weaver property in Waterville not exceed $20,000. (Rohlfing-
Connolly)
●The Board approved the following CSAH 35 Project Resolution: (Connolly-King)

COUNTY BOARD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
WHEREAS; Contract No. 20142 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully 
advised in the premises, 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; That we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of 
the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.
●The Board approved to accept the resignation request of Lisa Johnson, full time Agency Social Worker 
in Human Services, effective August 10, 2015. (Gliszinski-King)  
●The Board approved to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 per hour. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the following claims: (Gliszinski-King)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
37027 A’Viands $    7,526.44
37034 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  16,261.00
37043 Department of Corrections STS $  15,066.38
37053 Genesis $  20,023.69
37067 Le Sueur County SWCD $    3,425.40
37078 North Central International $    2,385.36
37083 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    2,490.00
37091 Scott’s Helicopter Service $  29,440.00
37092 S.E.H. Inc. $  74,191.54
37093 Selly Excavating Inc. $    7,592.50
37095 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    4,454.58

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 7 / 34

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


37103 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
37106 Traxler Construction Inc. $    3,636.54
37114 Ziegler Inc. $    4,116.76
74 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                                             $  20,884.67   
14 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                           $192,631.64   
88 Total all claims paid:                                                                                $213,516.31
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, August 18, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 8 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 9 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 10 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 11 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 12 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 13 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 14 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 15 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 am Human Services (1 hour)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 16 / 34



Human Services Board Agenda
August 18th, 2015 

100- PRESENTATIONS:
110:  Child Support Awareness Month 
111:    Electronic Document Management System

200- INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs; 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

 

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Electronic Document Management System Proposal and Agreement
320 – Commissioner’s Warrants
               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 17 / 34



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

STATE of MINNESOTA 

Children are Minnesota's most valuable resource, and Minnesotans have a 
responsibility to promote and nurture their well~being; and 

Child Support Awareness Month reminds us that children need the emotional 
and financial support of both parents to reach their full potential; and 

County and state child support staff provide child support services for more than 
372,000 parents and their 262,000 children annually; and 

Child support services have a direct impact on helping families meet children's 
basic needs; and 

Child support professionals help families work toward becoming and remaining 
self ~sufficient and financially stable by creating and modifying child support 
orders, and collecting and disbursing child support on behalf of children; and 

During Child Support Awareness Month, all Minnesotans are encouraged to 
look to the future of our state and our children, and to work together to ensure 
their success. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, MARK DAYTON, Governor of Minnesota, do hereby proclaim the month 

of August 2015, as: 

CHILD SUPPORT AWARENESS MONTH 

in the State of Minnesota. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 18 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

10:15 a.m. Human Resources (15 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 19 / 34



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
August 18, 2015

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to 
recognize the following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries.

 Pam Simonette 30 years Auditor/Treasurer
Robbie Kopet 25 years Highway
Jim Golgart 15 years Veterans Service
Sharon Budin 15 years Recorder
Scott Gerr 15 years Information Technology
Scott O’Brien 10 years Sheriff’s Dept.

Recommendation to promote Justin Coates to a full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 10, Step 1, $21.55 per hour, effective August 19, 2015.   Justin was hired 
on June 15, 2015 as a full time Community Support Technician in Human Services.   

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Community Support 
Technician in Human Services, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.11 per hour. 

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Team Lead – Social Worker 
position in the Child Services Unit in Human Services, as a Grade 12, Step 1 at $24.21 per hour.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jody Kubiszewski, full time Administrative 
Assistant III, in Veterans Services, effective August 9, 2015.  Jody has completed the six-month 
probationary period. 

Recommendation to hire Jose Aguillon as a full time Help Desk Technician, in Information 
Technology, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, effective September 8, 2015.   

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 20 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:30 am  Joshua Mankowski, Env. Resource Specialist (10 minutes)

Gravel Tax request, Water Plan Update

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 21 / 34



Joshua Mankowski
Environmental Resources Specialist

Gravel Tax Request for Shoreland Cost Share Projects:
I am requesting $21,455.00 for three (3) projects that would benefit Le Sueur Co lakes;

 Shoreline restoration on Lake Washington,
 Shoreline restoration and small rain garden on Lake Volney and;
 Rain garden on West Jefferson.  

The requested amounts cover 75% of the project costs.  The remaining 25% will be the property owner’s 
responsibility. 
 

Project Name Project Type Funds Requested
Simonette Shoreline Restoration $8,758.00
Skluzacek Shoreline Restoration & Small Rain 

Garden
$8,600.00

Wetzell Rain Garden $4,097.00
 

Water Plan Update:  A Task Force for updating the Water Plan has been created and scheduled their first meeting 
8/17/15.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 22 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:40 am Miranda Rosa (5 min)

RE: Contract for Services

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 23 / 34



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES (non technology related)

THIS CONTRACT, and amendments and supplements thereto, is between County of Le 

Sueur, acting through the Le Sueur County Drug Court, address 88 South Park Avenue, Le 

Center, MN 56057 (hereinafter “COUNTY”) and Wornson, Goggins, Neisen, Morris & Brever, 

PC, an independent contractor, not an employee of the County of Le Sueur, address 119 East 

Main Street, New Prague, MN 56071 (hereinafter “CONTRACTOR”), 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has received a grant for the purpose of maintaining an Adult 

Drug Court; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to provide a defense perspective in Adult Drug Court 

reviews and consultations but lacks appropriate staff; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR represents that it is duly qualified and willing to perform 

the services set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed:

I. DUTIES.  CONTRACTOR, who is not a COUNTY employee, will provide the 
services of an attorney who shall participate in the Adult Drug Court process as 
established by the local court, advocate for participant’s access to and continued 
participation in that Court, assist in screening applicants for participation.  The 
CONTRACTOR shall exercise independent legal judgment within the parameters of 
the assignment as established by the court.  The CONTRACTOR shall meet with the 
Adult Drug Court team periodically on a schedule established by the court to 
advocate on behalf of the participant.  Representation shall be limited to the issues 
which arise in the court of Adult Drug Court consultations and shall not include 
representation on issues related to a specific charge of violation of law.  The parties 
contemplate that Patrick Goggins will be the attorney primarily assigned to 
participate in the Adult Drug Court, although other firm attorneys may be substituted 
to accommodate scheduling or other conflicts.

The COUNTY shall provide training on the protocols and procedures of the Adult 
Drug Court to facilitate the full and effective participation of the CONTRACTOR in 
the Court process.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 24 / 34



II. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT.

A. Consideration for all services performed and goods or materials supplied by 
CONTRACTOR pursuant to this contract shall be paid by the COUNTY as 
follows:

1. Compensation:  at a rate of $75.00 per hour up to a maximum of 260 hours 
for the contract period.

2. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and 
necessarily incurred by CONTRACTOR performance on this contract is 
including in the hourly rate.

3. The total obligation of the COUNTY for all compensation and 
reimbursements to CONTRACTOR shall not exceed Nineteen Thousand 
Five Hundred Dollars ($19,500.00).

B. Terms of Payment.  Payments shall be made by the COUNTY promptly after 
CONTRACTOR’S presentation of invoices for services performed and 
acceptance of such services by the COUNTY’s authorized agent.  An invoice 
shall be submitted on for billable costs incurred by the CONTRACTOR during 
the immediately preceding month.

III. TIME REQUIREMENTS.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the time 
requirements described in this contract.

IV. CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT.  All services provided by CONTRACTOR 
pursuant to this contract shall be performed to the satisfaction of the COUNTY, as 
determined at the sole discretion of its authorized representative, and in accord with 
the CONTRACTOR’S duties set forth in section 1 of this contract and all applicable 
federal, COUNTY, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  
CONTRACTOR shall not receive payment for work found by the COUNTY to be 
unsatisfactory, or performed in violation of federal, COUNTY or local law, 
ordinance, rule or regulation.

V. TERMS OF CONTRACT.  This Contract shall be effective on January 1, 2015 and 
shall remain in effect until December 31, 2015 or until all obligations set forth in this 
contract have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.

VI. ASSIGNMENT.  CONTRACTOR shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or 
obligations under this contract without the prior written consent of the COUNTY.

VII. AMENDMENTS.  Any amendments to this contract shall be in writing and shall be 
executed by the same parties who executed the original contract, or their successors in 
office.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 25 / 34



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this contract to be duly executed 
intending to be bound thereby.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 26 / 34



1.  CONTRACTOR 2. COUNTY

CONTRACTOR certifies that the appropriate 
persons have executed the contract on behalf of 
CONTRACTOR as required by applicable 
articles, by-laws, resolutions or ordinances.  (If 
a corporation with more than one individual 
serving as corporate officer, two corporate 
officers must execute.)

Person signing certifies that the applicable 
procurement policies have been followed.  

By By

Title Title
Date Date

By By

Title Title
Date Date

3. Funds have been encumbered as required 
by COUNTY Court Finance Policy by:

(reserved) By

Title
Date
Contract No.

4. Approved as to form and execution for 
COUNTY by:

(reserved) By

Title
Date

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 27 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:45 am Jim Golgart (5 min)

RE: MN County Veteran Service Office Grant Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 28 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:50 am Brent Christian, County Attorney (5 min)

RE: Data Resolution

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 29 / 34



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 30 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:55 am Budget Workshop

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 31 / 34



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 32 / 34



Future Meetings 2015

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*Reconvene Ditch #58, Branch #2 Public Hearing, 
10:00 a.m.

September 7, 2015 Labor Day, Offices Closed 

September 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

September 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Set Preliminary Levy, 10:00 a.m.

September 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 33 / 34



October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 3, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 10, 2015 No Board Meeting

November 12, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

November 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 17, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

November 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

November 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 26-27, 2015 Offices Closed for Thanksgiving

December 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

December 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

December 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/18/2015 Page 34 / 34


